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Mathews, Barbara

From: Leamons, Bryan
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 2:19 PM
To: Carpenter, Owen
Cc: Mathews, Barbara; DJWebb@GarverUSA.com; rspetrie@garverusa.com; Billingsley, J. 

Stephen; Homan, Michael H.
Subject: RE: Tyson Parkway Interchange Landfill CQA Certification Report - AFIN: 72-00144

Mr. Carpenter, 
 
Please accept this email as acceptance of your certification report and construction documentation.  No further 
information is requested at this time, however we reserve the right that we may request other available data gathered 
during the project.   
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Bryan Leamons, P.E. 
Engineer Supervisor 
ADEQ ‐ Solid Waste Management Division 
501‐682‐0601 
 
 

From: Carpenter, Owen [mailto:focarpenter@terracon.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 10:27 AM 
To: Leamons, Bryan 
Cc: Mathews, Barbara; DJWebb@GarverUSA.com; rspetrie@garverusa.com; Billingsley, J. Stephen; Homan, Michael H. 
Subject: Tyson Parkway Interchange Landfill CQA Certification Report - AFIN: 72-00144 
 
Bryan, 
 
I have sent a separate Sharefile link to you via email to access the Tyson Parkway Interchange landfill crossing 
CQA Report as discussed previously with you.  The report is pursuant to the Workplan submitted for the work 
on March 30, 2012, as amended by correspondence with the Department.  Please let me know if there are any 
issues downloading the document from Sharefile and we will deliver a CD containing the report to you.  Thank 
you in advance for your review and consideration of this report.  Please let me know if you have any questions 
or desire any additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
Owen 
 
F. Owen Carpenter, P.E., P.G.  
Engineering Manager I Solid Waste Services  
Terracon Consultants, Inc.  
25809 I-30 South I Bryant, Arkansas  72022  
P (501) 847 9292 I F (501) 847 9210 
D (501) 943 1020  I C (501) 622 0887  
focarpenter@terracon.com I www.terracon.com  
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Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with 
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.  

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail 
sender.  


